Sylvia Schmidt <marketsearch@earthlink. net> wrote:

From: "Sylvia Schmidt" <SG <
To: "Roby Gettinger" <
Subject: Please Tell Me This Is Not True
Date: Mon, 2 Feb 2004 11:31:11 -0800

Please tell me that what | have learned is not true. Tell me that you did not misrepresent the truth and
what our father wanted or actually said to you. | don't want to believe this, but if you don't clear it up for
me, you really leave me no choice. | really do want to believe you and give you the benefit of the doubt,
but your behavior is very troubling to me and information is very compelling. (P.S did you really pose in
the nude for Playgirl?) Tell me honestly what his wishes were and that you did not omit part of the truth

or mistead me. Please be honest.

For someone who claims how unimportant money is to them, you sure seem to be going to great extents
to get it. | feel bad for you if this is true and can only imagine what our father is thinking about your
behavior, if in fact this information is actually true.

Yes | am incredibly angry and hurt by what appears to be a major betrayal by you. Your silence and
unwillingness to discuss this do not say good things.

P.S Even if our father had wanted us to share the money, | would have given it to you gladly. Do you
understand what this is all about? It is NOT about the maney; it is about representing our father in a
truthful and honest matter, and not allowing him to look like a bad person at this death. | am asking you
to clear up his name and reputation for HIS sake. Do you understand that?

Don't worry, | will not call or write again to ask that you speak with me about this issue. But, make no
mistake that there will be consequences and actions as a result of your behavior. Don't say that | didn't
give you a chance! | did and you refused .
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